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Weisberg Correspondence 

L (rx. Robert Yock) 
GSA Building 
Room 3105 
Vashin3ton, D. C. 20405 

UNITED !;TATES OF AMERICA 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

May 26, 1970 
	 • National Archives and Records Service , 

itiashington, D.C. 20408 

Dear Mr. Yock: 

Enclosed is .a copy of a letter of Nay 18, 1970, which we have received 

from Mr. Harold Weisberg. We cannot reply to this letter until ,the 

matter of the "memorandum of transfer" of the autopsy materials is 

decided. 

Sincerely, 

0+.2-41 

AMES D. RHOADS 
Archivist of the United States 

Enclosure 
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